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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 58-1-31
In the Matter of the Application of

PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION CORP. DECISION GRANTING
AREA VARIANCE
#95-20.

WHEREAS, PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION CORP., a corporation having
an office at P. 0. Box 286, Salisbury Mills, New York 12577, has
made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 17 ft.
rear yard variance for an existing deck on a corner lot located

at the intersection of Park Road and Ashley Drive in an R-4 zone;
and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 22nd day of May,
1995, before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New
Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant was represented by Edward Biagini,
President of the subject corporation; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, no one spoke and there was no oppositidn to the
application before the Board; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the applicant showed that:

(a) The subject premises is a one—family house in a
recently approved subdivision of one-family homes.

(b) The home could have been situated so that a smaller
but substantial deck could have been put on the home without a
variance but was located by the applicant in its present location
at the request of his contract vendee.

(c) The contract vendee is in the house despite the
fact that no certificate of occupancy has issued.

(d) The contract vendee built the subject without
participation by the applicant and it is a large deck measuring
approximately 27 ft. wide.

(e) The building inspector inspected the deck and has
no concerns with respect to its safety.

(f) The original contract for the subject premises had



no provision for any deck.

(g) The house as situated meets all zoning requirements
for the house itself. The only encroachment is by this deck
which has already been built and is in place.

(h) The applicant seeks a 17 ft. rear yard variance out
of a requirement of 40 ft., or a 42.5% variance.

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of'Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible hethod available to applicant
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance
procedure.

3. The variance sought is a substantial request but
nevertheless should be granted.

4., The requested variance will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is self-created but should be allowed.

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant, if the requested area variance is granted, outweighs
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such grant.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variance is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect

the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested area wvariance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 17 ft. rear vard variance to allow an
existing deck at the residence located at the corner of Park Road
and Ashley Drive, in an R-4 zone, as sought by the applicant in
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and
presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER,

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to



the Tovvjn_.ciletk, Town Planning Board and applicant.

. Dated: July 10, 1995.

© (ZBA DISK#13-062995.PR)
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&PARKROAD: CONSTRUCTION.

MR. NUGENT: Request for 17 ft. rear yard variance for
existing deck on corner lot located on Park Road and
Ashley Court in an R-4 zone.

Mr. Ed Biagini appeéred before the board for this
proposal.

MR. NUGENT: Let the record show that there is no one

here for Park Road Construction, except the applicant,
no audience. -

MR. KRIEGER: If I may also Mr. Chairman, as I
indicated at the time of the preliminary, I’m going to
recuse myself from any, from giving any advice in this
particular matter on account of my representation of
the town in ongoing litigation against this particular
applicant having to do with this particular parcel of
property. ‘

MR. NUGENT: Okay.
MR. NUGENT: Do you have pictures?
.MR. BIAGINI: VYes, I have pictures.

MS. BARNHART: For the record, I sent out 32 addressed

envelopes in accordance with the certified list on May
10th.

MR. NUGENT: Okay, you can start.

MR. BIAGINI: I am here for a 27 foot rear yard
variance for a deck.

MR. TORLEY: Oor 17.

MR. BIAGINI: 17, correct, it’s a 27 foot deck.

MR. KANE: Was there any way to situate this house on
the property so that you -didn’t need a variance of this

size for the deck, if you put a deck on the home, if
this house was situated on the property differently?
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MR. BIAGINI: Yes, put a smaller deck on the home. I
am the builder of the house. The home buyer had his
own contractor put a deck on the house and this lot is
situated on a corner and our interpretation of the
corner lot rear yard requirement was that on a corner
lot, you would have two front yards leaving you with
one rear yard and one side yard and we thought that
they were interchangeable but you could use either yard
as a rear yard since you‘re on a corner lot.

MR. KANE: Let me ask a guestion here. There is a
homeowner in there already-in the home?

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct.

MR. KANE: And why, number one, why aren’t they here if
they built the deck? '

MR. BIAGINI: They don’t own it yet, they are the home
buyer, we’re here for a variance so we can get the C.O.
for the home.

MR. KANE: So they are in the home without a Cc.0. at
this point?

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct.
MR. TORLEY: How long has that been going on?
MR. BIAGINI: Eight months.

MR. TORLEY: Eight months without a C.0. At what point
did you start the application for the variance?

MR. BIAGINI: Well, I put the application for the C.O.
in in September and the application for the deck has
been on since September, the building department has
had the survey since then and the only, whatever, six
weeks ago, did they tell me that I needed a variance
for this deck.

MR. KANE: So to go back to the beginning, you had said
that it’s possible to put this in the home, could have
been placed so that a smaller deck would have been on
that parcel correctly when they placed the home, did
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‘they follow the buildable zone to build that home in?

MR. BIAGINI: VYes.

MR. TORLEY: Was that, were there any previous plans on
this, proposed sites for house, et cetera?

MR. BIAGINI: No
MR. TORLEY:- This house is now only--

MR. BIAGINI: Well, there is a subdivision map that
shows a house on the property, sure. '

MR. TORLEY: So, this was not built in conformance with
the subdivision plot showing a house on the property?

MR. BIAGINI: Not the deck, the house is, is pretty
much in conformance, yes?

MR. TORLEY: The foundation of the house is where it
was shown on the subdivision map. '

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct. As a matter of fact,
not on that survey but on the most recent survey,

.states that the location of the house is consistent

with the approved subdivision plans.

MR. KANE: That is part of a recently approved
subdivision.

MR. BIAGINI: Well, 1991.

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, Jjust to maybe clear the
record, Mr. Biagini stated that the building department
had this survey sometime since September, we received
this survey April 24, 1995. That was the day we
received it, he personally handed it to me that day.

MR. BIAGINI: I handed you that one, Andy Krieger was
in possession months earlier. ‘

MR. BABCOCK: I don’t know about anybody else, you gave
it to the building department, you did not--
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MR. BIAGINI: Yes, I did in September I brought it in.

MR. BABCOCK: I’d like to go on record saying that I
received the survey stamped in at my office April 24th.

MR. BIAGINI: That survey.

MR. BABCOCK: For your information, Larry, there was a
survey submitted for the building that showed a
different location.

MR. TORLEY: May we see that? Now Mr. Biagini, I’m
looking at two survey lots, one stamped, both by the

same surveyor, this is what was filed with the building
department?

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: I’m sorry, I really don’t think that this
foundation is anywhere near the same location as this
foundation.

MR. BIAGINI: Well--
MR. TORLEY: They are both on the same lot.
'MR. BIAGINI: In the same buildable area.

MR. TORLEY: Rotated 90 degrees, pushed back and moved,

they are in the same buildable area, they are in the
same-~-

MR. BIAGINI: Let me say this to you, there’s no--
MR. TORLEY: Why was it moved?

MR. BIAGINI: At the home buyer’s request, they wanted
the driveway coming straight in. There’s no deck,
there’s no representation of any deck on this house and
my involvement at this point is to get them a variance
for the deck that they put on the house. I had no idea
they were putting on a 26 foot deck. This came about,
Mr. Julian, who is the person buying the home, had a
conversation with Mr. Babcock and a friend of Mr.
Babcock’s and he was told that the corner lot--
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MR. TORLEY: We keep getting into hearsay, that is no
good.

MR. BIAGINI: This is how the house sits today, that is
the deck.

MR. TORLEY: This is what you have got the building
permit for?

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: If the house had been built there, the
deck would have fit within the buildable area.

MR. BIAGINI: I don’t think so. Possibly, but in any
event I--

MR. TORLEY: Why was the house moved?

MR. BIAGINI: Because the people buying the house, when
we staked the house out, they requested that the house
be turned and we turned it and the building department
has been out there 15 times. There’s not, we didn’t do
it in the middle of the night, we did it before we

poured the footings. It’s something that the situation

right now is that there’s a deck there in need of a
variance.

MR. KANE: To address some of our other questions, as
far as safety, the house, the deck is built in
accordance with all the safety regulations?

"MR. BIAGINI: It’s been inspected, the building

department has inspected it.
MR. KANE: There’s no safety hazards?

MR. BABCOCK: To my knowledge, there was no concerns
with the deck whatsoever.

MR. TORLEY: How deep are the footings for the deck?

MR. BACOCK: I didn’t personally inspect that Larry but
I do know that we did have a list of items that had to
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be corrected and to my knowledge, there was none of the
items included anything on the deck.

MR. KANE: Nothing, the deck’s attached to the house,
right, how high is the deck off the ground?

MR. NUGENT: About ten feet.

MR. BIAGINI: Probably ten feet on one side, eight feet
on the other.

MR. KANE: Were any of the.violations that you had,
Michael, dealing with the house itself structurally?

MR. TORLEY: Pretty raw, is this rocks or fill or
natural grade? ’ '

MR. BIAGINI: It’s not fill, it’s the grade there.
What are you looking at?

MR. TORLEY: Where the footings are, sharp dropoff.

MR. BIAGINI: Well, if you look at the other picture,
it shows--

MR. REIS: Have you inspected this deck?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. Everything that he, all the items
which were minor, cross brace and bring up some grade
around the sonit tubes, some more nails in the joist

hangers, secure the deck railings where they meet at
the house.

MR. KANE: Minor.

MR. BABCOCK: All of them have been taken care of.

MR. KANE: What about the other things, was that
anything structural with the house that didn’t conform

since this is so high off the ground and it’s attached
to the house? ’

MR. BABCOCK: No.

MR. NUGENT: We’ve got two conversations going on, it’s
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better that we have one at a time. Larry, if you have

~concerns, please voice them loud enough for the rest of

the members.-

MR. TORLEY: My question is now we’re, as I look at the
ground around the decking, whether this was natural
grade or if it had been filled in Mr. Biagini, am I
correct you’re saying it’s just not £ill?

MR. BIAGINI: That is the ground that came that we dug
out from the excavation of the full foundation and as
far as the terrain, the slope of the terrain, we have a
certification on the survey from Dan Yanosh, the
surveyor, that it is a less than a one on three slope.

MR. KANE: So, that is the natural slope, Michael, did
you say that Frank found that the footings had to be
covered again so wouldn’t you backfill, put something
in?

MR. BABCOCK: That is what he had told me.

MR. TORLEY: And I see on the primary, what I will
refer to as the building permit plans there’s no
mention of fill.

MR. BIAGINI: Which is the plot plan.

MR. TORLEY: 1It‘s what you file to get your building
permit.

MR. BIAGINI: Yeah, there’s no mention of the slope,

this was put on at the request of the Town Engineer,
that note.

MR. NUGENT: If my calculations are correct, they could
have put on a ten foot deck with no variance.

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Chairman, I’ve got to say I would not
be willing to make a final vote on this without hearing

directly from the present occupants of the dwelling,
whoever built this deck.
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MR. NUGENT: They don’t own it.

MR. BIAGINI: To be quite honest with you, they may not
own it, okay, we’re in contract but I am the owner
right now.

MR. TORLEY: You’re the owner of this structure?

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: And these people who may or may not be the
future owners of it put up-.-a deck on the site?

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct, we have a contract with
then.

MR. TORLEY: That contract did not mention the decking
on the house.

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct. Would you like to see
the contract?

MR. TORLEY: If you have got it. And the other
gquestion is so when they put this deck up, that is why
I wanted to meet with these people cause did they say
.how big the deck was, what was their interpretation?

I’d l1like to speak to the people who actually built the
deck.

MR. KANE: I don’t see that.

MR. NUGENT: I don’t see where that is pertinent but
Mr. Biagini owns it and for all intents and purposes,
if they don’t end up with that, he’d probably have to
reimburse them for the cost of the deck, I would guess.

MR. BIAGINI: The deck will be pressure treated at
$10.00 per foot, should they have us build it. He
decided to have it built by his brother-in-law.

MR. TORLEY: So the plans that they approved for the,
contracted with for the site of the house with no deck?

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct.
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MR. KANE: So again, what I hear is that the people
that are currently occupying the house at their own
expense put this deck on and then if we don’t grant the
variance, that would create a difficult financial
situation?

MR. BIAGINI: Correct.

MR. LANGANKE: How much does a deck like that cost?

MR. BIAGINI: Well, we charge, it’s an old price, we
charge $12.00 a square foot but about $8.00 a square
foot would be pretty close.

MR. LANGANKE: That is 27 by what?

MR. BIAGINI: 1I’d say it’s probably about 700 square
feet. '

MR. LANGANKE: Talking a lot of money here.

MR. REIS: In your opinion, is the deck hazardous in
any way, shape or form?

MR. BABCOCK: No, I didn’t inspect the deck but Frank

.did. He found some very minor things wrong and they

have been all taken care of.

MR. LANGANKE: So in effect, he could have put up a ten
foot deck with no variance and he needs a variance for
17 foot? :

MR. NUGENT: He put up a 27 foot deck.

MR. LANGANKE: Right.

MR. NUGENT: He almost built another house.

MR. TORLEY: Just for the record, Mr. Biagini, how long
have you been building houses?

MR. BIAGINI: 20 years.

MR. TORLEY: 20 years, during that time, you have been
building them in the Town of New Windsor?
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MR. BIAGINI: Sure, yes.

MR. TORLEY: And you have never came across, you have
never had a house with two front yards before?

MR. BIAGINI: Yes, I have, yes.

'MR. TORLEY: And how did you come to the thought that

this was, that you assigned this the back yard?
MR. BIAGINI: By reading’your code.

MR. TORLEY: And you never had any discussions with the

‘building inspector before in this?

MR. BIAGINI: No, we haven’t had this problem. And I
don’t think in discussing this with Mike that he had
this problem come up before.

MR. NUGENT: Didn’t put the deck on, he wouldn’t have
this problem. House is legal, right, meets all the
setbacks?

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, we had, I mean not with Mr.

Biagini, but other people, we have had the same similar

situation, you gentlemen are well aware that here and
there but not with Mr. Biagini.

MR. BIAGINI: Just at the preliminary meeting, it
didn’t seem that it was evident there was some
discussion about who would do the determining, you
know, that is one lot shall be deemed a side yard, one
shall be deemed a rear yard and we really didn’t know.

MR. TORLEY: So, for future purposes, you’re now well
aware that if you have a two front yards situation that
this has to be settled with the building inspector?

MR. BIAGINI: Well, I would like for future to know
what is the, you know, I know that it is one yard shall

be deemed the rear yard and one shall be the front or
the side.

MR. NUGENT: The one that the front door is on.
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MR. BIAGINI: I could have avoided this by putting the
front door-- ,

MR. NUGENT: Oon the other side.

MR. KANE: My brother-in-law was in that situation that
the applicants know their proper limitations, if they
face their house in a certain direction and I think you
as a builder have an obligation to let them know the
rules and regulations of the town. This was
constructed by the future homeowners and on that map
was there any indication of what their buildable area,
where they could put structures on the map?

MR. BIAGINI: Well, I mean, we don’t have a map
attached to our contract but we do on our subdivision
plan, sure, we have buildable areas. But our normal
deck is 10 by 12 and had I been building the deck, I
certainly would have made sure that it is not going to
be a 27 foot deck. This thing sprung up over a
weekend. We came up the road on a Monday and--

MR. NUGENT: Any further questions?

.MR. LANGANKE: I don’t have anymore.

MR. TORLEY: If we are restricting ourselves as to, the
only thing is to whether the deck itself meets at
building codes now?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, that is correct.

MR. TORLEY: You’re not saying about the rest of the
structures, we’re just talking about the deck?

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah.

MR. NUGENT: That is all we’re talking about.
MR. TORLEY: I have no qguestions.

MR. KANE: I move that we grant the Park Road

Construction the requested 17 foot rear yard variance
for a corner lot located on Park Road in the Ashley
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cQurt‘Re4 zone.

MR. REIS: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. LANGANKE AYE

MR. REIS - AYE

MR. KANE AYE
'MR. TORLEY NO

 MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. BIAGINI: One question since I just learned
something new about corner lots, perhaps Mike can you
tell me is it your position that the grading of this
lot is now in conformance with the subdivision plan or

'will I need a variance for that?

MR. BABCOCK: I don’t make that determination, the
engineer. ' ‘

. MR. KRIEGER: That is apples and oranges, what does

that have to do with the orientation of the building?

MR. TORLEY: If you are bringing up about drainage and

Slopes.

MR. BIAGINI: The reason I ask is the reason we’re in
court was the town had taken a position that the house
was 8 feet too high.

-MR. KRIEGER: It’s rather complicated. This hearing

being over, it’s rather complicated and I would suggest
that the questions the applicant are now asking is

outside the purview of the Zoning Board of Appeals and
basically irrelevant to it. And they ought to be asked
in a different place in a different forum.

MR. NUGENT: Different people.



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

May 10, 1995

PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION
P. O. Box 286
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Attn: Edward Biagini

Re: Tax Map Parcel #58-01-31

‘Dear Mr. Biagini:

Accordihg'to our records, the attached list of property owners
are within five Hundred (500) feet of the above-referenced

property.

The‘charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of
$25.00, leaves a balance due of $30.00.

Sincerely,

LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor

/pab
Attachment
cc: Patricia A. Barnhart




Rakowiecki, Frances J.
423 Station Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Estate of Margaret Capolino
% Ilando Capolino
50 Main Street - Suite 1000

White Plains, N. Y. 10601

Kennedy, Charlene M. & James R.
21 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Hirsch, Mayer
6 Hayes Court
Monroe, N.¥Y. 10950

Locascio, Philip & Clara
25 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Stuber, Kenneth L. & Elizabeth
29 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

McManus, Lori Ann
14 Ashley Court
"Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Vallancourt, John P. & Sheila M.
Ashley Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Pawlak, James M. & Maureen
6 Ashley Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Quinn, James P. & Deborah A.
2 Ashley Court
Salisbury Mills, N.Y. 12577

Stevens, Chris & Kathleen A.
45 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Foy, Michael R. & Sherrie
P. 0. Box 150
Salisbury Mills, N. ¥. 12577

Lamarr, Rudolph & Barbara A.
7 Alphonse Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Spaulding, James G. & Patricia D.
13 Alphonse Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Burgos, Victor A. & Jacqueline P.



17 Alphonse Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Rodstrom, Gregory A. & Anna D.
Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Wallace, Jerry & Theresa J.
30 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Sheehy, Thomas P. & Janet C.
24 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Corrado, Dominic & Jacalyn
18 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Clayton, Sally W.
30 Hillcrest Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Mahoney, Michael J. & Elizabeth A.
32 Hillcrest Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Segrett, Steven M. & Mary T.
Hamilton, Robert J.

7 Forest Lane

Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Youmans, William H. & Ellen M.
3 Forest Lane
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Lachance, Peter & Andrea
22 Ridgeview Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Ferraioli, Gilda
1 Forest Lane
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Rodriguez, Emilio
28 Hillcrest Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Burke, Daniel J. & Kathleen M.
26 Hillcrest Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Briody, Thomas & Sonia
24 Hillcrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Dragonetti, Ralph E., Jr.
6 Forest Lane



Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Arrant, Laurence & Lisa
3! Hillcrest Drive A
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Suman, Katherine
12 Ridge Road ,
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Washbufn, Raymond F. & Colleen A.
2 Forest Lane _
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577
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TO
PARK ROAD CONSTRUGTION GORF. .

SUBURBAN HOME'S OF ORANGE L.DUNTY IngG.

Y < =R

RECORD AND RETURN TO:

{Nmme ang Addresy)

- ey

SECTION__.f_ﬁ_aLOCK / _or cb?}{/‘

McGLIRK, LEVINSON, ZECCOLA, SEAMAN,

© ATTACH THIS SHEET 0 THE FIRST PAGE OF EACH . - REINEKE & ORNSTEIN, L.

RECORDED INSTRUMENT ONLY.

OO NOT WRITE BELQW THIS LINE

RO. BOX 244
CENTRAL VALLEY, NEW YROK 10917

Actention: David L. Levinson, Esq.

CONTROL NO. oS < D?c;l—"

DATE L2752/ G/ AFFIDAVIT FILED 19

INSTRUMENT TYPE: DEED ..d‘ :MOF\'TGAGE __SATISFACTION_________ ASSIGNMENT THER _

BG20 Blooming Grove . SERIAL NO.

CH22 Chester L OAS o

CO24 Cornwall e Morigage Amount § CHECK . 4e” CASH CHARGE
CR26 Crawford - t Y

OP28  Desrpark T Beemet Yes No MORTGAGE TAX $______
GO30 Goshen —— 3-6 Cooking Units  Yes No _EXEMPL

GR32 Greenville
HA34 Hamptonburgh

|

i

SO

i

WwOS58 Woodbury

Received Tax on above Morgage

TRANSFER TAX

ORANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE $.8,

,Ziﬁ Wf/,é;;q A

HI36  Highlands — aasic s Ep Ycerid S 02)
MK38 Minisink e - {o7)3
ME40 Monroe MTA $ ‘ RECORD. FEE 3.« .
Myd2  Montgomery REPORT FORMS s, 02
MH44 Mount Hope Spec. Add. ¥ - ‘
NYa8 Newburgh (T) g TOTAL. $ CERT.COPIES 3 —
NW48 New Windsor - 2 -

TUS0 Tuxedo MARION S, MURPHY

WL52 wWalikill R QOrange County Clerk

Wik64 Warwick . Ve

WAS6 Wawayanda — %"ZZ‘

MNO9  Middletown - Recorded on __ LDEC 91 1991 S RECEIVED

NC11  Newburgh — a5, _ OCiock ~ . ‘,\S EXEMP L

PJ13 Port Jervis ) } —— c;c/'/ Sy

9999 Held i leer/Fllm 3 -

page g ’7 22 - and exammnegd, %\é §iT és
PO /J /%w?w{#, TRANSFER TAX

& ORANGE COUNTY .

County Clerk

N e 0541 PAGE, 187

Smsets




| ORG 1B/31/91 10:R6:50  SHBER 44 .00
xkkkEk EDUCATION FUND: 5.00 XKkKX
DEED CONTROL ND: 62588 .00 %

003536 KK

*AkkRk SERIAL NUMBER®,

et o
Rl e T P



MAY-17-1995  @9: oz © MCGUIRK LEVINSON ‘ 9145289941  P.G3

b mE
. s e -

DLL/exrw
#19,383

Blandurd N YUBCELL b"flrm BUUY: Harpdin & sale deed, ) Euvug BLUMBERG, INC,, AW BLANK PURLISHERS

WIth covenant sgARE gefntar's ACtA—Ind, or Corr, * Athgle sheer ' . :
CoLLecTron

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THI5 INSTRUMENT - THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY
; ‘

alll
THIS INDENTURE, made the w day of December , nineteen hundred and ninety-one

BETWEEN SUBURBAN LIOMES OF ORANGE COQUNTY, INC., with a principal place for
business at P.0O. Box 286, Salisbury Mills, MNew York 12577

party of the first part, and  PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION CORP., with a principal place for
businass at P.0O. Box 286, Salisbury Mills, Wew York 12577

party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ten Dollars and other valuable consideration
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs
or suceessors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land. with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate;
lving and being in the

Yee Schedule "A" annexed hereto and made
part hereof.



TOGETHER with all right, title and interest. if any. ot the party of the first part in and to any streets and
roads abutting the above deseribed premises to the cenicr lines thermof; TOGETHER with the appurtenances
and all the eslate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND TG HOLD

the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part. the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of
the secorad part forever.

AND the party of the fiest part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything whereby
the waid prernises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the parey of the first part. in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of the first
part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consideretion as a
trust fund 1o be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply the same first to
the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the sume for any other purpose.
The ward “party” shall be construed as if it cead “parties” whepever the seose of this indenture so requires

TNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above

IOMEE OF ORAXGE COUNTY, TiC.

< Q’\’
i ) y

' [ v : PR A% . =
Ld¥Yrd Biagini,f Presideut

R 3541 70t 158
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All that certain plot, piece or parcel of land with the buildings
and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in

the Town of New Windsor, County ©of Orange, State of New York,
bounded and described as follows:

.BEGINNING at a point at the northwesterly corner of the Park
Road right-of-way said point being 659,67 feet away from the
southwest corner of the intersection of Park Road and Lake Road
along the southerly side of the Park Road right-of-way; thence

1. N 74° 19' 30" W 80.33 feet to an iron pipe; thence
2.0 5 15° 40' 30" w 150.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence

3. N 74° 04' 47" w 381.18 feet aloﬁg a stone wall to an iron
pipe; thence

4. 5 16° 15' 00" W 78.00 feet along a stone wall to a point:
thence

5. N 77° 48' 00" W 310.13 feet along a stone wall to a point;
thence

6. N 70° 38' 00" W 184.33 feet along a stone wall to an iron
pipe; thernce

7. N 27° 37' 00" E 339.40 feet along a stone wall to a point:
thence '

8. N 28° 52' 00" E 191.65 feet aleng a stone wall to a point;
thence : ' o '

9. N 26° 45' 30" E 289,30 feet along a wall to a point;.

thence = ;i

v V."(ﬁ_ et ;"s B



10. N 28° 31' go" E 179.90 feet along a stone wall to a point;

thence

11. N 26° 47' 00" B 143.20 feet along a stone wall to a point;

thence

12, W 837% 267 00" E 440.60 feet to a ppint; thence

13, 508.88 feet along a curve to the right having a radius of
3,719.83 feet to a point, thence

14, 8§ 2° 47' 23" W 142.47 feet to a point; thence
15, N 73° 44' 00" W 61.59 feet to a point;”thénce
16, S 16° 16' 00" W 350.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence
17. & 73° 44' 00" E 150.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence
18, S 16° 16' Q0" W 161.00 feet to a polnt; thence
19. N 73° 44" 00" W 150.00 feet to a point; thence

20. 134.65 feet along a curve to the left having a2 radius of
86.29 feet: to & point; thence

21. S 15° 40' 30" W 427.22 feet to a point; thence

22, N 74° 19' 20" W 50.00 feet to a point; thence
23. 5 15° 40* 30"

CONTAINING 25.9882 acres more or less.

LRE-FE38 phet—— g
UBER 3541 et 190 | o | '

W 50.00 feet to the point and place of beginning.

D T R TL S L



STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF sar

On the
personally came

day of 19, before me

1o me known to be the individual deseribed in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
_executed the same. ‘

STATE OF NEW Yﬁgl(. COUNTY Of ORANGE s3t
- ’

On the &0 day of December
personally came EDWARD BIAGINTI
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that he resides at No, F-0. Dox 28b, Salisbury
Mills, Hew Yoxk 12577 . 3
l.h{at he is the President
0 Than nes £ : J - >
Suburban Homes o Orang%heC‘gol.}%& iio-rllﬂtﬁs scribed
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument i snch corporate seal; that it was so
afiaed by order of the board of directors of sgid corpora.
tion, and that he signed' b 1 like order.

DR

Ve Griil LEVINSGN
| RV R 'C’:-u: o hew York
v 0 dtange Counily

i bse TG - 30 -9 3,

Bargara and shale Beeh
Worn Conmrany Acainsr Gaownou’s Acrs

19 91, before me

-

Tme Na.

—eeme,
—

"MCGUIRK LEVINSON

9149289341 P.BS

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the
personally came

5

day of 19 , before me

to me known to be the individual described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
exccuted the same,

SYATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF =5t

On the
personally came
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with
whom 1 am personally acquainted, who, bheing by me duly
sworn, did depose and say that  he resides at No.

he knows ’

day of 19 , before me

that

to be the individual
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;
that  he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw
execute the same; and that  he, said witness,

at the same time subseribesd h  name as witness therelo,

SECTION

BLOCK

Lot

COUNTY OR TOWN

T TROn e e

[P



RETURN BY MAIL TO:

Zip No.

IR 3541wt 159
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~ PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE / 1 q 9/ -

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS W

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

“%\'

KﬁgS

@

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the 2Zoning Board of Appeals of the
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a Public Hearing
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the
follow1ng proposition:

Appeal No. 20
Request of PARK mAQ CONSTRUCTTON, C(RP

for a VARIANCE of the Zonlng Local Law to permlt.

_ex1st;ng_depk w1+h insufficient rear vard;

being a VARIANCE of Section48-12 - Table of Use/Bulk Requlations -

Column G

for property situated as follows:

33 Park Road, New Windsor, N. Y

known as tax lot Section _ 5y Block ] Lot 21

SAID HEARING will take place on the égiJiaay of May ,

1995 , at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor,
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M.

JAMES NUGENT
Chairman
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR — TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTYs NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAFFROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APFLICATION

DATE: APRIL 24, 1995
APPLICANT: PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION, CO. ED BIAGINI

BOX 286

SALSEURY MILLS, N.Y. 18577
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: APRIL 24, 1995
FOrR (C.0.):
LOCATED AT: 33 PARK ROAD

ZONE: R-4

DESCRIFTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION: 58 BLOCK: 1, LOT: 31
OME FAMILY HOUSE

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. INSUFFICIENT REAR YARDSET—-BACK.

ol T -

I H-E 36




o - | PROPOSED OR | VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS AVATLABLE REQUEST

ZONE: R—4 . USE 48-14-B-2

MIN. LOT AREA

‘MIN. LOT WIDTH

RE@’D FRONT YD

REQ*D SIDE YD

RE@’D TOTAL SIDE YD

REQ’D REAR YD.  40FT. 23FT. 17FT.

AFFLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT
?14-363-44630 TO MAKE AN APFOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING EROARD

CC: Z.B.A., AFFLICANT, B.P. FILES.

[

A T e e
\
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SURVEY. LOT 74! 3 — GROVE HOMES, INC
LANDS TO BE’ CONVEYED TO: JOHN A. & CATHERINE A J ULIAN

IOWN OF NEW WINDS’OR COUNTY OF ORANGE, STATE OF NEW YORK,
SCALE: 1" = 40 FEET = DATE: SE’PTEMBE’R 28, 1994

1AX MAP DESIGNATION: SECT. 58, BLK. 1, LOT 31
DEED REFERENCE: LIBER 3541 PAGE 187
ARFA: 29,670 sq. ft. or 0. 6'8 + ACRES

MAP REFERENCE: BEING LOT # 3 AS SHOW ON A MAP ENTITLED
"SUBDIVISION FOR GROVE HOMES, INC.”, PREPARED BY

ZIMMERMAN ENGINEERING & SUR VEYING P. C., AND FILED IN THE
JRANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE ON OCTOBER 1, 1992 AS MAP #204—-92

&
4
R = 25.00° N
L = 32.03 z
Lo
R = 150.00
L = 76.34
FILED MAP L=81.75
/ ”~ )
' %urﬂ_nr 4 ~
BOXES i
N
, 3
I 4"'3 /.Z’;
/ WELL /
) &
& | ko y, / :
LOT # 4 N // 16
; iy LT 42
§/8 8 &
3 &
4, s
I 5 ~ 'il&
404‘47,%
.‘:,DI N
& & |
“ N/F
N/F' %5.00° MARQUIS
. RAKO WIECKI 774600,, | L[BER 2407, PAGE 136
LIBER 2984, PAGE 766 ~ /  SECT. 58, BLK 1, LOT 1.2

SECT. 57, BLK. 1, LOT 88

' / ' ‘ NOTES:




L = 76.34
FILED MAP L=81.75

] \8'['18'
/ EN 7+ 04'47,,;?\
I
YRS
N/F 200 MARQUIS
RAKOWIECKI 74800 h LIBER 2407, PAGE 136
LIBER 2984, PAGE 766 / SECT. 59, BLK. 1, LOT 1.2

SECT. 57, BLK 1, LOT 88

/ NOTES!

3 1. CERTIFICATIONS INDICATED HEREON SIGNIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS
SEPTEMBER 29’ 1994 PREPARED IN ACCURDANCE WITH THE EXISTING CODE OF PRACTICE FDR
LAND SURVEYORS ADOPTED BY THE NEW YURK STATE ASSOCIATION OF
'CERTIFY TO: PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS. SAID CERTIFICATIONS SHALL RUN ONLY
. TO THOSE NAMED INDIVIDUALS AND/OR INSTITUTIONS FOR WHOM THE
SURVEY IS PREPARED. CERTIFICATIONS ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE TO

.foufg\(lf}?f% [C{ggw[ggRgg OfMGE A_CNO UNTY, INC., :ggggv%&? %ﬁggggﬁ? éﬁfvzzgnms, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR

i NA T_I'o NS TITLE INSUR ANCE 0 F NEW YO RK INC 2 U'NAUTHGRIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A SURVEY MAP BEARING A
'MIDDLETOWN SAVINGS BANK, ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR SURDIVISIGN 2 OF e M. STATE ERUCATIGN LA, GNLY CORIES FRon T
"ASSIGNS FOR THIS MORTGAGE ONLY. SURVEYDRS INKED SEAL OR Hfs sz;wa{ssaf SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED

: TD BE VALID TRUE COPIES.

TO BE A TRUE SURVEY PERFORMED IN THE FIELD 3. SUBJECT TO AN UP TO DATE ABSTRACT CF TITLE.

AND THAT IT IS TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE WO DT VISTBE AT T OF FiECD stRveY. | O RECORDED

AND BELIEF CORRECT AND THAT THE HOUSE IS
LOCATED WITHIN THE LOT LINES AND THAT THERE

SEfsic Sievimmmyrs Conmanied o e 1 DANIEL P. YANOSH L.L.S.
24 P.0. BOX 320 ROUTE 302
CIRCLEVILLE, NEW YORK 10919

’ ¥ - PHONE : (914) 361 - 4700
* FAX : (914) 361 - 4722

3
S

iy,

-

“1400€0 Lo 2 DRAWN BY: TY  JOB # 87-07-03
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5B -1-3) |
JERRY SHERMAN * ARCHITECT

RECEIVED APR 2 41995

459 Station Road, Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

11 October 1954

Mr. Frank Lisi
Building Inspector
Town of New Windsor, New York

Re: Suburban Homes
Mecca Park
Lot #3
Building Permit #6904

Architect's Project #15791

Dear Frank,

The following is in response to your concerns.

The existing foundation & footings are sufficient to
support the zero-clearance fireplace unit. The footings
according to the builder are tazken to the depth of the
building foundation and dur-o-wall reinf. was used in the
construction of the wall. I have been to the job site and
have examined the wall.

Sincerely vours

Y Som—

Jerry Shérman R.A.

cc: Suburban Homes

(914) 496-6833
FAX 496-5066
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I.

IT.

III.

Iv.

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

# 95-20
Date: 05/07/95

Applicant Information:

(a) PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION CORP., P.O. Box 286, Salishury Mills, Ny  x
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)
(b) n/a

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(c)

(Name, address and phone of attorney)
(d) same as above - -
(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

Application type:

() Use Variance (___) Sign Variance

((x ) Area Variance (__) Interpretation

Property Information:

(a) _R-4 33 Park Road 58-1-31 _ 115x193xTR
(Zone) ' (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? R-1

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
application? Yes .

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 32/31/9] .

(e) Has property been subdivided prev1ously9 No .

(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? No .
If so, when? -

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? No

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or 1s any
proposed? Describe in detail: n/a

Use Variance. n/a

(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.
to allow:
(Describe proposal)




(b) The legal standard for a '"use" variance 1s unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No x .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

V. Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section 48-12 , Table of yse/Bulk Regs., Col.__ g .
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqgd. Front Yd.

Reqgd. Side Yd.

Reqgd. Rear Yd. 40 ft. 23 ft 17 f+
Reqd. Street
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage*
Floor Area Ratio*¥*
Parking Area

o\@
o\°
ow

* Residential Districts only
** No~residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe why you believe the 2ZBA should grant your application for an
area variance:

(See attached verbiage)

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance: n/a
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
Sign 1
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a

variance, and set forth vour reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation. n/a

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs.,
Col.

(b) Describe in detail‘the proposal before the Board:

VIII. Additional comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

IX. Attachments required:

X Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.

x Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

- Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.

x___ Copy of deed and title policy.

x__ Copy(ies) of site plan or. survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

n/a_ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

x__ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $50,00 and the second
check in the amount of $300,00 » each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR.

% Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

X. Affidavit.

Date: May 7, 1995

STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

ﬁlﬂzi
(Applicant) !
PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION CORP.
Sworn to before me this , By: Edward Biagini, President

.day of YN\ , 19949. 5. BARNHART

PATRICIA A § New York
1ate 0
QW@&"— Notary FU50% a3

)4
XI. 2BA Action: Qualiied in Orange SO 1o 76.
Commission
(a) Public Hearing date: .




(b) Variance: Granted ( ) ' Denied ( )

(c) Restrictions or conditions:

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
. APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

(ZBA DISK47-080991.AP)



Applicant is seeklng relief to allow a 17 ft. rear yard variance
for an existing wood deck located at 33 Park Road in an R-4
(residential) 2zone.

PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION CORP. is the record owner of the parcel
located within the Subdivision for Grove Homes, Inc. The parcel
in question is located on a corner lot and has two front yards.
‘Applicant cannot obtain a Certificate of Occupancy as long as
there is a zoning violation in existence. Therefore, it is the
desire of the Applicant to make application for the rear yard
variance in order to justify the existence of the wooden deck.

It is the feeling of the applicant that the granting of the
variance will not be detrimental to the health, safety or welfare
of the neighborhood or community since the property is located in
a residential neighborhood and most all residential dwellings in
the neighboring subdivision have wooden decks attached.

The only feasible method which applicant can pursue is the
variance process in view of the fact that the parcel is zoned for
residential use with restrictions to the bulk regulations for
rear yard. To construct a less spacious deck would not be
feasible or practical.

Applicant feels that the request for a 17 ft. rear yard variance
-for the existing deck is inconsequential in light of the fact
that the residential parcel is quite large.

It is the feelingvof the applicant that the granting of the 17
ft. rear yard variance will not have an adverse effect or impact
on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood
or zoning district.

The difficulties stated above are self-created. However,
applicant is seeking the necessary approvals in order to conform
to the bulk regulations in the R-4 zone.
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AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
$ 9920 . BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
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PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

on Mau 10, 1995 , I compared the 35  addressed
envelopes contalnlng the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

-

Patricia A. Barnhart

 Sworn to before me this _
|1¥  day of“fn , 1945,

Aodl eru

Notary Rublic

DEBORAH GREEN
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualifi ed m Orange County

5

98406
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(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.A0S)
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May 8, 1995 2

PRELIMINARY MEETING:

¢PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION,-
MR. NUGENT: Second Preliminary. Request for 17 ft.
rear yard variance for existing deck on Corner lot
located on Park Road and Ashley Court in an R-4 2zone.

Mr. Ed Biagini appeared before the board for this
proposal. '

MR. KRIEGER: If I may, as I indicated last time this
one came up, I represent the town with respect to this
particular, with respect to litigation against the town
on this particular parcel. So under the circumstances,
I am going to have to recuse myself. If the board
feels it necessary to get legal advice, you’ll have to
get an attorney to do that.

MR. NUGENT: Okay, thank you.
MR. NUGENT: You’re on.

MR. BIAGINI: Okay, this is a new home located on Park
Road and Ashley Court in Beaver Dam Lake, it’s located
on a corner lot and the house has a rear deck that is
‘too close to the rear lot line and we’re asking for a
rear lot line variance for 17 feet.

MR. NUGENT: With the exception of tearing the deck
down, is there any modifications that can be made to
make the request less?

MR. BIAGINI: Yeah, you could cut 17 feet off the deck.

MR. NUGENT: I understand that. -

MR. BIAGINI: Our understanding was and it was I guess
mistakenly that the town zoning states that if you are
located on a cormer lot, you shall maintain two front
yards which we have done and the other two lots, one
shall be deemed side yard, one a rear yard, we didn’t
think that it had to be specifically one yard, we
thought they were, one could be a side yard and one
could be a rear yard. I guess we were mistaken.
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MR. NUGENT: The other thing is you didn’t build this
deck, the owner, the perspective owners built it?

MR. BIAGINI: The people purchasing the house from me
built their own deck.

MR. NUGENT: Because the house is still in your name,
you’re representing them? : :

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: Perspective builders get a building permit
for the deck, I mean the people you’re selling to get a
building permit?

MR. BIAGINI: No, they did not get a separate building
pernmit, it came under the permit for the house.
There’s no C.0. on the house yet.

MR. TORLEY: So the building permit for the house
included a deck?

MR. BIAGINI: Yes.
MR. NUGENT: Larry, do you have a copy of it?
MR. TORLEY: VYes.

MR. NUGENT: If I understand this correctly, it’s only
this corner that you’re hitting?

MR. BIAGINI: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: Mike, can you refresh me, corner lots as
to how you establish which is the side yard?

MR. NUGENT: We went through that.

MR. BABCOCK: It says on a corner lot, both yards that
face the street are a front yard and then one other
must be deemed a rear yard. Doesn’t say which one, it
says one other. The practice that I use, it’s the yard
that is directly behind the way the house faces.
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MR. TORLEY: ©Now, if this were deemed where we have the
rear yard interference, if that were deemed a side
vard, would you not need a variance?

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct.

MR. BIAGINI: That is what I was here for last time.

MR. KANE: How long is the deck from this point of the
house to the edge, you have 537

MR. BIAGINI: I believe it’s a 30 foot deck, no, 26
_foot-deck.

MR. KANE: And they need 40 there?

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct.

MR. NUGENT: They have 23, they need 17.

MR. TORLEY: I apologize for missing the last meeting,
the applicant decided he’d rather request a variance
than an interpretation?

MR. BIAGINI: When I came to the last meeting, I wanted
the board, my opinion was that the rear yard and the
‘'side yard, it did not state in the code book which was
which. That is what I came for and then I decided it
would be quicker to just take the deck off the house.
But when I went back and spoke to the homeowner the
next day, he didn’t want to do that.

MR. TORLEY: You’re coming before here requesting a
variance rather than an interpretation?

MR. NUGENT: Right, that is what he is asking for is a
variance, 17 foot variance.

MR. BIAGINI: Whatever would be the most expeditious
MR. TORLEY: We do everything by public hearing.
MR. BIAGINI: Yeah, right.

MR. NUGENT: Are there any other gquestions?
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KANE: I have none.

TORLEY: I am assuming that in the previous public

board outlined what they requested you to
bring for a public hearing, photographs, deed?

NUGENT: We didn’t do all that, we didn’t set him

LANGANKE: This is a preliminary.
TORLEY: Second preliminary?

NUGENT: Right.

TORLEY: As Andy properly recused himself,

I wanted
I want to make sure.
NUGENT: 'He knows, he’s been here before.
BIAGINI: I know.
NUGENT: Then I’11 accept a motion.
TORLEY: I move we set Park Road Construction as

‘represented by Mr. Biagini up for a public hearing.

MR. KANE: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. KANE AYE

MR. LANGANKE AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. NUGENT: You know what we need?

MS. BARNHART: I gave him all the paperwork already.
MR. BIAGINI: I’1ll be in tqmorrow.
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April 24, 1995 23

PARK _ROAD CONSTRUCTION

MR. NUGENT: Request for 17 ft. rear yard variance for
existing deck on corner lot located on Ashley Court in
an R-4 zone.

Mr. E4 Biagini appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. BIAGINO: I am not really requesting a variance,
Mike Babcock asked me to come in and he felt that I
might need one. My position is that I don’t. This is
a house built on a corner lot. 1It’s a new home and in
your Town Code, the 4814B, rear and side yards on a
corner lot, two front yards are required and the
remaining two yards, one shall be a rear and one shall
be a side yard. My position is I have met the
requirements.

MR. NUGENT: One question that I had for the building
inspector was how does he interpret what’s the front
yvyard, when there are two front yards, how do you
determine which one is the front yard?

MR. LANGANKE: He always says that both of them are the
front yards.

MR. BIAGINI: What we’re talking about is the side.

MR. NUGENT: Well, then somebody has to determine which
is the side and the rear and basically, he told me that
the way that he does it is by the entrance of the
house. 1In other words, the opposite of the entrance of
the house is the rear yard, is that correct? Did I say
that correctly?

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct. The law says that on a
corner lot, one other yard must be deemed a rear yard,

doesn’t say which one, just says one other one. In
other words, you can’t have a corner lot and the rest
of them all be side yards. If you get on a cul-de-sac

where you’re in a pie-shaped lot, you can’t have five
side yard and two front yards, one of the yards has to
be deemed a rear yard. You ought to look at 4837 also
again Andy, what we just did under page 4898 which
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there is a definition of a corner lot'there I’m not
sure, page 4898.

MR. NUGENT: At the junction of an abutting, on two or
more intersecting streets with an interior angle of

intersection does not exceed 135 degrees but this is
119 degrees.

MR. BIAGINI: So this meets the requirements of a
corner lot. '

MR. NUGENT: A lot abutting on a curved street shall be
deemed a corner lot if the tangents to the curve at the
points of intersection of the side lot line with the
street intersect at an angle of less than 135 degrees
which his does, correct, he says 114. ‘

MR. BIAGINI: 119 degrees, so interpretation, it is a
corner lot. ' -

MR. BABCOCK: Where do you get the 119 degfees?

MR. BIAGINI: I had my surveyor put it right here on
the map.

MR. BABCOCK: You have a new survey other than the one
you supplied to me?

MR. BIAGINI: No, no, it’s the same survey, he just
marked on it, it’s 119 degree curve.

MR. BABCOCK: From the side yard, side lot line.

MR. BIAGINI: No, no, the intersection of the street
where the two streets intersect is 119 degree curve.

MR. BABCOCK: If you look at the line of the
intersection, it’s not a complete curve, it’s not a, so
there’s two curves, there’s an inverted curve and then
there’s another curve that comes out, I don’t know
which one he’s talking about.

MR. BIAGINI: I’'m talking about the actual corner of
the lot where the two streets meet.
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MR. NUGENT: Which is actually the curbing, if there is
curbing there?

MR. BIAGINI: So in effect, that is a corner 1lot.

"MR. BABCOCK: Okay, fine with me.

MR. NUGENT: Now, we get back to what I said in the
beginning, how do we determine which is the rear lot,
the rear yard of this lot and according to your
explanation, the opposite of the entrance of the
building. '

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct.

MR. NUGENT: I understand that this is entrance of the

building.

'MR. BIAGINI: VYes, except it doesn’t say that, you

know, I have been here before, Mike, on a lot over in
Shady Grove with the same type of situation and
basically, I came in and went through the whole
variance process and it was determined that one was a

rear yard and one was a side yard, which is what we
have here.

MR. BABCOCK: Well, the code doesn’t tell you which one

~to call the rear and side yard, just says one other

yard, if you have, this is a 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 sided
lot, it’s got seven sides to it.

MR. NUGENT: Yeah, vou’re right.

MR. REIS: So, best case scenario is for the builder’s
sake the 65 foot rear yard could be rear yard for his

sake or the 81 foot could be the rear yard, is that the
gquestion?

MR. BIAGINI: Basicaily, what my contention is make
that, this is the rear yard, the 61 feet, you need 40
feet and that this be considered the side yard.

MR. NUGENT: When you you only need 157

MR. BIAGINI: Right.
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MR. KRIEGER: There’s a definition of a rear lot line
on page 4898, which in part is not helpful because it
says the lot line generally opposite to the street line
which of course on a corner lot, it’s not helpful.
However, it goes on to say if the rear lot line is less
than ten feet in length, then it shall be deemed to be
a line parallel in the front lot line not less than ten
feet long line furthest from the front lot line. So I
don’t have the map in front of me, that appears to be
the only that I can see the only definition in the code

~which would, which might help.

MR. BABCOCK: On page 4905, there’s some definitions of

" rear yard, side yard, front yard and yard line, it says

a side yard is open to the sky between any property
line other than a street or rear line, this is side
yard.

MR. KRIEGER: Yard side?
MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: Both definitions of yard rear and yard
side are dependent on first finding where the rear lot,
rear lot line is because they all are in connection to
that so it is kind of circular reasoning, gets us back
to where.

MR. NUGENT: That is another letter we ought to send to
the Town Board, how to determine a rear yard.

MR. BABCOCK: I think if this house was setting
straighter with the two, what I say are side yards, you
know what I am saying, instead of sitting off to the
angle, I don’t think there’d be any question in
anybody’s mind that that is the closest lot 1line as far
as to that rear deck.

MR. KRIEGER: 1I’ll probably have to wait until I get
the minutes back.

MR. LANGANKE: So you are asking us for an
interpretation?
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MR. NUGENT: Basically.

MR. BIAGINI: Basically, I felt that I didn’t have to
be here at all, Mike felt that I should be here so I am
here cause I needed a C.0. for the house.

MR. NUGENT: It’s really up to us to determine whether
or not we feel--

MR. LANGANKE: But we can’t determine that now anyway
can we now or can we?

MR. NUGENT: Do you have the drawing in front of you?
MR. LANGANKE: Yeah, I do.

MR. KRIEGER: How is the house oriented on this 1lot?
MR. NUGENT: It’s the whole lot with 7 sides, it’s the
whole entire thing. What happened he had plenty
setback no matter where he put it under the original
layout of the house but then they put the deck on, this
is what’s throwing the whole thing off.

MR. NUGENT: He’s saying this is the rear yard, need 40

feet, don’t have it.

MR. NUGENT: It’s only 25 feet, it’s a big deck. You
only have 28’7" left to here. But, if it’s a side
yard, he’s fine.

MR. BIAGINI: If you wanted to do it and measure
parallel to the road, measure straight back, then we
don’t have a problem going back to that.

MR. KRIEGER: That is not the way the code is written.

MR. BIAGINI: This is three quarters of an acre.

MR. LANGANKE: So what are you looking for, a straw
vote, Mr. Chairman?

MR. NUGENT: Well, I think I am looking for a little
guidance from the attorney, really, he has to tell us
what our rights are or what our--
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MR. BABCOCK: Maybe I can just add one thing and it’s
only my opinion on this if it’s an interpretation, if
it’s set up for a public hearing for an interpretation,
as you know, he said he’s waiting for a C.0. He'’s
anxious to get a C.0. If the interpretation is decided
by this board that he does need a variance, then he
starts all over. That is two weeks from now.

MR. KRIEGER: I would say first of all--

MR. BABCOCK: 1It’s the same amount of time is what I am
trying to say.

MR. KRIEGER: First of all, we start with the principal

" that the Zoning Board can take no action other than by

public hearing. You can’t render an interpretation
although we have had a number of applications for
interpretation/use variance, I don’t see any reason why
that procedure can’t be followed with an area variance
so that he won‘’t have to make, you know, go twice.

MR. NUGENT: Supposing we felt that and I am only
saying that hypothetically now, suppose we felt that
there wasn’t any need for any variance or any

. interpretation?

MR. KRIEGER: Then how do you know the problem.

MR. NUGENT: This .is what I am asking you, how do we do
that, how do we determine that?

MR. KRIEGER: The problem that the board is left with
basically is the way that the statute is written. It
doesn’t clearly rule in or rule out anything.. The
problem is the statute when it says one shall be
deemed, one shall be deemed a rear, what it doesn’t
tell you is who’s doing to determine which is the--

MR. LANGANKE: Maybe in this case we’re doing it.

MR. KRIEGER: Well, ultimately if it is in doubt, it

goes up to the Zoning Board, the Zoning Board will have
to do it. But obviously, that is the only way that the
Zoning Board can do it. oOther than that-- '
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MR. LANGANKE: To make it fit, you know, I see two
front yards here and I see a back yard favorable to the

applicant, you know, if we’re doing any determination,
that is what I deen.

MR. KRIEGER: Unfortunately, in order for the Zoning
Board, if it becomes, if it’s up to the Zoning Board,
they are powerless, it is powerless to act absent a

public hearing, unless the statute is clear and this
one isn’t.

MR. LANGANKE: If we can 160k at this and we all have
an idea, you know, I’m just telling you what my idea
is, if that will help resolve this.

MR. KRIEGER: Yeah, other than the substantive
viewpoint is yours, I’m only speaking in terms of
procedural. ©Not what you do when you get there but how
do you get there?

MR. LANGANKE: Well, I’m just commenting on your saying
that, who does the determining so I am not, I’m just
determining.

MR. KRIEGER: 1In order for, the problem is, in order
for the Zoning Board to act, it has to act officially.
It is one of the unfortunate things of the drafting of
the statute is the choice of that word but--

MR. NUGENT: I guess what I was asking you and I don’t
mean to be a wise guy, could the Zoning Board say hey,
you don’t belong here, as far as we’re concerned, you
don’t belong here. I know we’ve done that in the past
and not been this particular item but it has been on
other situations.

" MR. KRIEGER: Sure, when you have a situation where the
statute, the applicable statutes are clear, then you
can turn around and say that it has been done, you can
say to people hey, you don’t, there’s no interpretation
involved, you just clearly don’t, aren’t required to be
here by any reasonable reading of the statute. The
problem here is that if you were to take such an
action, what I am telling you is if you were to do it
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in this case, it would be subject to, it would be
subject to challenge and it would be less than the

Zoning Board of Appeals would be standing on less than
absolute ground.

MR. LANGANKE: Who would challenge it?

MR. KRIEGER: Anybody who’s a neighbor, anybody who'’s
within the required area for public would have standing
to do so.

MR. NUGENT: I don’t want to délay this thing forever
but we’re dragging it out pretty long now.

MR. LANGANKE: This is a close call, we can say.

MR. BABCOCK: That is why he’s here, Herb, basically,
the way I feel, I understand the ordinance is that I
read the ordinance and I make the decision based on
zoning as the zoning inspector and I have made a
decision that I feel that this is a rear yard. Now,
it’s up to this board to make an interpretation on the
facts that the applicant wants to give you and you can
decide based on those facts through an interpretation,
yes, but I think in this case, my personal opinion is I
think that this is not clear in my mind whether it’s a
rear yard or side yard. And I think that is the way
the procedure should work. I don’t think it should

- work where the Zoning Board feels that no, it’s not a

side yard, let’s just call it a rear yard to benefit
the applicant and let’s forget about this. It’s
clearly the back of the house, you know, I have no
problem with the Zoning Board making a determination
that this is a side yard, that is fine.

MR. KRIEGER: That is the, as I say, it’s just a
guestion of interpretation, when you have a situation
where the interpretation is less than, is not
absolutely crystal clear, is then to act without a
public hearing would leave the board exposed.

MR. NUGENT: We have to go for a public hearing
regardless so we have to have a public hearing
regardless of whatever our decision is.
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MR. KRIEGER: Once you have the hearing, whatever
decision you made, you’re covered procedurally.

MR. NUGENT: But the applicant has to go through the
public hearing procedure which is the letters and the
whole nine yards.

MR. KRIEGER: Yes.

MR. NUGENT: I think what Mr. Biagini was trying to do
and I think what Herb is alluding to was try to get
this over with here and now.

MR. LANGANKE: Right.

MR. NUGENT: But and I have to agree with Andy,  once
you’re sent, once he’s sent here on a denial, then we
have to act in a certain procedure, I’m just saying
that but am I right in what I am saying?

~MR. KRIEGER: You’re absolutely correct.

MR. NUGENT: Well, then, I think that we should set him
up for an interpretation.

MR. LANGANKE: Well, he should apply for a variance
also.

MR. KRIEGER: Interpretation and/or area variance one
shot.

MR. LANGANKE: Right.
MR. NUGENT: So it’s taken care of.

MR. BIAGINI: Or take the deck off the house and get my
C.o0.

MR. NUGENT: You only have to remove enough of it to
make your 40 feet, which is considerable almost in
half.

MR. REIS: The deck is completed?

MR. BIAGINI: Yeah, actually the homeowner put the deck
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on whlle the house was going up, so I am going to tell
him he’s got to take it down. ' S

~ MR. NUGENT: Would you llke us to set you up for a
‘public hear1ng° :

MR. BIAGINI. No, I’'m going to take the deck down,
thanks for your time, thank you. ’
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PARK ROAD CONSTRUCTION
P. O. Box 286
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Attn: Edward Biagini

Re: Tax Map Parcel #58-01-31

Dear Mr. Biagini:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners
are within five Hundred (500) feet of the above-referenced

property.

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of
$25.00, leaves a balance due of $30.00.

Sincerely,

LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor

/pab
Attachment
cc: 'Patricia A. Barnhart



Rakowiecki, Frances J.

423 Station Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Estate of Margaret Capolino
% Ilando Capolino

50 Main Street - Suite 1000
White Plains, N. Y. 10601

Kennedy, Charlene M. & James R.
21 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Hirsch, Mayer
6 Hayes Court
Monroe, N.Y. 10950

Locascio, Philip & Clara
25 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Stuber, Kenneth L. & Elizabeth
29 pPark Road .
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

McManus, Lori Ann
14 Ashley Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Vallancourt, John P. & Sheila M.
Ashley Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Pawlak, James M. & Maureen
6 Ashley Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Quinn, James P. & Deborah A.
2 Ashley Court
Salisbury Mills, N.Y. 12577

Stevens, Chris & Kathleen A.
45 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Foy, Michael R. & Sherrie
P. 0. Box 150
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Lamarr, Rudolph & Barbara A.
7 Alphonse Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Spaulding, James G. & Patricia D.
13 Alphonse Court
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Burgos, Victor A. & Jacqueline P.



17 Alphonse Court
Salisbury Mills, N. ¥. 12577

Rodstrom, Gregory A. & Anna D.
Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Wallace, Jerry & Theresa J.
30 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Sheehy, Thomas P. & Janet C.
24 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Corrado, Dominic & Jacalyn
18 Park Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Clayton, Sally W.
30 Hillcrest Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Mahoney, Michael J. & Elizabeth A.
32 Hillcrest Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Segrett, Steven M. & Mary T.
Hamilton, Robert J.

7 Forest Lane

Salisbury Mills, N. ¥. 12577

Youmans, William H. & Ellen M.
3 Forest Lane
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Lachance, Peter & Andrea
22 Ridgeview Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Ferraioli, Gilda
1 Forest Lane
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Rodriguez, Emilio
28 Hillcrest Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Burke, Daniel J. & Kathleen M.
26 Hillcrest Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Briody, Thomas & Sonia
24 Hillcrest Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Dragonetti, Ralph E., Jr.
6 Forest Lane



Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Arrant, Laurence & Lisa
32 Hillcrest Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Suman, Katherine
12 Ridge Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Washburn, Raymond F. & Colleen A.
2 Forest Lane
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577



